AA-155 Early 18" century
Obligation
Solomons Island Road (MD 2)
Harwood
Private

Construction details of this house indicate that it was built prior to 1743.
This dwelling was later enlarged, most noticeably by increasing it from 1 1/2
stories to 2 1/2 stories. The two sections are easily distinguishable due to the
different brick-bond patterns. The older section is English bond and the later,
second story is common bond, with five courses of stretchers to each header
row. Also, the earlier section has irregularly placed segmental arch 9/9 sash
windows while the later second story is lighted by symmetrically placed 6/6 sash
windows with jack arches. The front (south) fagade of the house contains a door
in the approximate center, with two windows to the left and one to the right. The
second floor holds four windows across this fagade. The west gable end is two
wide bays wide, with narrow windows near the edges of the building on the first
and second floors, and two windows in the attic gable. Large flush brick
chimneys rise from either gable end of the roof. In a c. 1920 photograph, a hip-
roofed Victorian porch with square posts and sawnwork brackets was extant, and
many of the windows retained shutters. A 1960 photograph of part of the front
shows that this porch had been removed and the entrance was sheltered by a
cantilevered hood. The square first-floor plan is divided into four rooms, the
southwest one having a boxed staircase rising from the outer corner. There is a

wooden lock of large size on the front door, and many pieces of early hardware

remain throughout the house. In a plan of this type, the rooms were customarily



heated by corner fireplaces. One such fireplace remains at Obligation, in the
back parlor. In addition to the brick dwelling, the Federal Direct Tax of 1798 lists
several outbuildings which stood on the property in close proximity to the house.
They included a frame dwelling which was described as “out of repair,” indicating
that it may have predated the brick dwelling. Two frame kitchens, one of which
was “out of repair,” an overseer’'s house, and a henhouse were assessed, as well
as a medical shop for Dr. Thomas Noble Stockett.

Obligation is significant primarily for its architecture, but also for its
association with the locally prominent Stockett family. The house was built for
Thomas Stockett 11l in 1743, and was enlarged to its present configuration in
1827 during the ownership of his grandson, Joseph Noble Stockett (1779-1858).
Dr. Thomas Noble Stockett (1747-1802) was the son of Thomas !ll, and became
a prominent citizen and served as surgeon for the Maryland Line during the

American Revolution.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Obligation is Tocated on the west side of Route Mary-
land 2; 0.2 miles south of the junction of Mill Swamp Road
and Route Maryland 2. '

A building appears to have been standing in 1706, built
on a tract of 664 acres patented in 1669 by Thomas Stockett.
Francis H, Stockett, in his The Stockett Family (see: Biblio-
graphy #9), says the present brick house was erected in 1743
by Thomas Stockett III, a grandson of the first Thomas Stocketd
who immigrated to liaryland from Kent County, England.

In 1827 Joseph Noble Stockett, grandson of Joseph
Stockett, made improvements to the house.

Construction details appear to belong to a manner of
building predating 1743, and it may be conjectured that an
earlier dwelling was over-built, possibly by raising a one-
and-a-half-story structure to make the two-and-a-half-story
house as indicated by changes apparent in the exterior brick
walls, The color and texture of the early, one-story struc-
ture with brick laid in English bond can be easily distin-
guished from the later second-story brick work.

The square first-floor plan is divided into four rooms,
the southwest one having a boxed staircase rising from the
outer corner, There is a wooden lock of large size on the
front door, and many pieces of early hardware throughout the
house. The guillotine window sash are very early examples.,
There is a corner fireplace in the back parlor. The south
facade has a center door sheltered by a canopy of recent date,
and three windows irregularly placed, having nine over nine
sash, topped with segmental arches.,: A different color range
of brick appears in walls of the second story, and here the
four windows of this south facade are symmetrically spaced,
covered by flat lintels and having six over six sash. The
gabled roof has a2 chimney at each end.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

In 1658 three brother, Thomas, Henry and Dr. Francis
Stockett, emigrated to Maryland and established themselves
on a tract of the west side of the Susquehanna River. The
site became the present town of Havre de Grace, Maryland.
.These Stockett brothers removed to southern Anne Arundel
County where, in 1668-69, each gained a patent for 664 acres

of contiguous lands bounded by a stream called Stocketts!
Run.

Thomas, appointed High Sheriff of the county in 1668,
was styled "Captain." He died in 1671; willed Obligation to
a son, Thomas (1667-1732), who was active in county political
affeirs and was called upon to survey and settle cases in-

volving land disputes. He expanded Obligation to 2,000 acres,

Thomas Stockett III went to England, was robbed of all his
possessions, and was befriended by a merchant who taught him
about business. Thomas returned to Maryland and established
& prosperous neighborhood store. His son, Dr. Thomas Noble
Stockett (1747-1802) was well educated, scholarly; he joined
the "Sons of Freedom" movement, was commissioned Surgeon with
the NMaryland Line and served at Valley Forge where hardships

- impaired his health. Returning to Obligation to recruit
soldiers locally, he later resumed his medical practice and
raised blooded horses.

His son, Joseph Noble Stockett (1779-1858), inherited
Obligation, studied medicine but did not practice, raised
horses and hunted foxes. He was a member of the South
River Club. A staunch Federalist, he later became a Whig

- of the Henry Clay persuasion. Joseph Noble Stockett was
married four times and had eight children.
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Real Property Search - Individual Report Page 1 of 2

AA-155
Click here for o plain text ADA comphiant screen.
. Go Back
Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation View Map
ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY New Search
Real P D S h o
eal Property Data Searc Ground Rent
STR
Account Identifier: District - 01 Subdivision - 000 Account Number - 90050281
l Owner Information l
Owner Name: WILSON JR, JOHN F Use: AGRICULTURAL
Principal Residence: NO
Mailing Address: 4022 SOLOMONS ISLAND RD Deed Reference: 1) / 4858/ 542
HARWOOD MD 20776-9437 2)
[ Location & Structure Information J
Premises Address Legal Description
4020 SOLOMONS ISLAND RD 10.11 ACRES
HARWOOD 20776 4020 SOLOMONS ISLAND RD
HARWQOD
Map Grid Parcel Sub District Subdivision Section Block Lot Group Plat No:
59 20 273 82 Plat Ref:
Town
Special Tax Areas Ad Valorem
Tax Class
Primary Structure Built Enclosed Area Property Land Area County Use
1800 3,000 SF 10.11 AC
Stories Basement Type Exterior
21/2 YES STANDARD UNIT BRICK
[ Value Information J
Base Value Phase-in Assessments
Value As Of As Of As Of
01/01/2003  07/01/2003  07/01/2004 L IAL LD VALOE
Land: 93,870 133,870
Improvements: 109,340 122,660
Total: 203,210 256,530 220,983 238,756
Preferential Land: 3,870 3,870 3,870 3,870
[ Transfer Information J
Seller: Date: 10/08/1991 Price: 40
Type: UNKNOWN Deed1: / 4858/ 542 Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
[ Exemption Information J
Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2003 07/01/2004
County 000 0 0
State 000 0 0
Municipal 000 0 0
Tax Exempt: NO Special Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: AGRICULTURAL TRANSFER TAX

http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/results.asp?District=01&subdist=000& AccountNumb... 5/3/2004
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